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Sharon Bridgewater

1524 Harvest Lane

Superior Township, M1 48198
1-313-375-0351

In Pro Se

Doc#1 Filed 09/06/12 Pg 1 of 50 F%

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(with and/or without the United States)

ex rel Sharon Bridgewater,Private Attorney
General” and/or individually and/or on behalf
of the (Specialty Investment Group L.L.C.

A dissolved Georgia Company, and Specialty
Global Investments Inc., a dissolved

Nevada Corporation )and Bridgewater &
Company Inc.

Plaintiffs,
Vs.

Barak H. Obama,

In his official personal capacity as
Chief Executive Officer of the

United States of America

Eric Holder Jr.,

In his official personal capacity as the
United States Attorney General
Defendants JOHN DOE 1 is unknown

S e St St et Nt et S S e e et ot "t et e et oot et

CASE No.

VERIFIED ORIGINAL

AND/OR FIRST AMENDED
COMPLAINT FOR RACKEETEERED
INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(RICO);

FOR DECLARATORY
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH
EX-PARTE APPLICATION FOR
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE RE
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND
PERMANENT INJUNCTION, EXPIDENT
DISCOVERY, APPOINTMENT OF
RECEIVER WITH PREUDGEMENT
SATIFITORY PERFORANCE BOND
WITH MEM AND POINTS OF
AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF

-I.
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employees of the Executive Branch. They are
sued in their official personal capacities and/or
“former ‘‘capacities.

Defendants JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI
They are sued in their official personal capacity
and/or “former “‘capacities.

Defendants JOHN DOE 3 are unknown
Assistant United States Attorney General(s).
They are sued in their official personal capacity
and/or “former “capacities.

Defendants JOHN DOE 4 is unknown US
“State” Attorney (ies) General(s) and they are
sued in their official personal capacity and/or
“former “‘capacities.

Defendants JOHN DOE 5 is unknown
employees of the U.S. Department of Justice.
They are sued in their official personal capacity
and/or “former “capacities.

Saundra Brown Armstrong,

Is sued in her official personal capacity

As United States Northern District Court
Judge of California

Claudia Wilkins

Is sued in her official personal capacity

As United States Northern District Court
Judge of California

Defendants JOHN DOE 6 is unknown
employees of the U.S. Northern District of
California, Oakland, and Division. They are sued
in their official personal capacity and/or
“former “capacities

Orinda D. Evans,

Is sued in her official personal capacity

As United States Northern District Court
Judge of Georgia

Allen Baverman,

Is sued in his official personal capacity

As United States Northern District Court
Magistrate Judge

Defendants JOHN DOE 7 is unknown
employees of the U.S. Northern District of
Court of Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia. They are
sued in their official personal capacity and/or

..
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“former “‘capacities

Shawn Donavan,

Is sued in his official personal capacity

As the Director of the United States Housing
and Urban Development

Defendants JOHN DOE 8 is unknown
Director of the San Francisco Housing
Authority He or she is sued in her/his official
or former personal capacity as

Director of the San Francisco Housing
Authority

Defendants JOHN DOE 9 are unknown
employees of the San Francisco Housing
Authority. They are sued in their official
personal capacity or former capacities
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership

(AKA, Hayes Valley Apartments II L.P.),
McCormack Baron Ragan Management
Services Inc.

MBA Urban Development Co.,

The Related Companies of California, Inc.
Sunamerica Affordable Housing
Partnership Inc.,

Hasinah Rahim,

Shawn Bankson,

Jane Creason,

Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP,

Jo-Lynne Q. Lee,

Individually and in her official capacity as the
Superior Court Judge of Alameda County,
Roger Tonna,

Mary Tonna,

William Gilg,

Defendants JOHN DOE 10 is unknown
Director of the Alameda County Housing
Authority,

He or She is sued in his/her individual and
official and/or “former “capacity As the
Director of the Alameda County Housing
Authority

Defendants JOHN DOE 11 are unknown
employees of the Alameda County Housing
Authority. They are sued in their individual
and official and/or “former “capacities.

3.
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Defendants JOHN DOE 12 is unknown
Executive Director of Dekalb County, Georgia
He/She is sued in his/her individual and official
and/or “former” capacity

Defendants Terrell Bolton “former” Chief of
Police of DeKalb County, Georgia

He is sued in his/her individual and official
“former “capacity as Chief of Police of

Dekalb County

Chandra Y. Schreinder #2491,

Individually and in her official and/or *“former”
capacity as arresting Officer of the DeKalb
County, GA Police Department

Officer Franklin

Individually and in his/her official and/or
“former™ capacity as a DeKalb County, GA
Police Officer

Detective George

Individually and in her official and/or “former™
capacity as Detective of the DeKalb County GA
Police Department

Lieutenant Hamilton

Individually and in his/her official and/or
“former” capacity as Lieutenant of the DeKalb
GA County Police Department

Defendants JOHN DOE 13 are unknown
DeKalb County GA Police Officers in their
individual and official and/or “former”
capacities.

Randy Rich,

Individually and in his official capacity as the
Superior Court Judge of Gwinnett County
Lucas O. Harsh,

Rosanna Szabo

Individually and in her official and/or “former”
capacity as Gwinnett County Solicitor

Officer Hardin “former” Police Officer of the
Lawrencevitle Georgia Police Department
Defendants JOHN DOE 14 is unknown
Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers in their
individual and official and/or “former”
capacities.

Defendants JOHN DOE 15 is unknown
Lawrenceville ,GA Chief of Police he/she is sued

U
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in his/her current or “former” capacity as

Chief of Police

Officer Caldwell

Individually and in her official and/or “former”
capacity as arresting Officer of the Gwinnett
County, GA Police or Sherriff Department
Defendants JOHN DOE 16 is unknown “
Chief of Police of Gwinnett County, GA
Police or Sherriff’ Department

He/She is sued in his/her individual and official
or “former “‘capacity

Defendant JOHN DOE 17 are unknown
Executive Directors, Commissioners, Board of
Directors, of Gwinnett County, GA individually
and official and/or “former” capacities

And Does John Does 18 thru 1000 inclusive

9.
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I._PARTIES, RICO PERSONS, JURISDICTION AND VENUE, AND COMMERCE
[. PARTIES, RICO PERSONS, JURISDICTION, VENUE AND COMMERCE

1. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ claims under the Racketeer
Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act of 1970 This Court has jurisdiction and Plaintiffs
herein are alleging standing under: Organized Crime Control Act of 1970, as amended, 18
U.S.C. Sections 1961, et seq.( Fair Housing Act of 1968 and the Fair Housing Amendments Act
of 1988, 42 U.S.C. Sections 3601, et seq.; (3) 42 U.S.C. Sections 1981, 1982, 1983 and 1985,
and (4) 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, for violation of the Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Eighth, and Fourteenth
Amendments to the Constitution of the United States. (5) 15 U.S.C. Sections 1, 2, 13 and 18 for
treble damages and injunctive relief for violations of the federal antitrust laws. The jurisdiction
of this Court is authorized by 18 U.S.C. Section 1964 (c), 42 U.S.C. Section Sections 1331, and
15 U.S.C. Sections 15 and 26. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the state claims
pursuant ot 28 U.S.C, Section 1367.

2. The amount of controversy well exceeds the statutory sum of $75,000.

3. Venue is proper pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1965(a) and/or (b).

(a) Obama, Holder and/or Defendants McCormack Baron Ragan Management
Services Inc., JOHN DOE | unknown employees of the Executive Branch and
other agencies of the U.S. government, Defendants JOHN DOE 2 unknown
agents of the Federal Burecau of Investigation(FBI), Defendants JOHN DOE 3
unknown Assistant United States Attorney General(s), Defendants JOHN DOLE
4 is unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s), Defendants JOHN DOE 5
unknown employees of the U.S. Department of Justice, resides, is found, has an
agent or transacts their affairs in the Eastern District of the State of Michigan
and/or in Highland Park, Michigan and/or the District of Columbia, W ashington.

(5 The acts and occurances in furtherance of the alledged herein arose in this Eastern
District of Michigan and/or the District of Columbia, Washington D.C.
The ends of justice require that other parties residing in other Districts be
brought before this District Court to be summoned, processed, by the United
States Marshal.

-
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PLAINTIFFS

The United States of America ex rel
4, Sharon Bridgewater is a citizen is a citizen of the United States, and is a resident Of
Michigan. The Plaintiff Sharon Bridgewater have an unlawful conviction of reckless driving and
driving with no proof of insurance, due to the RICO activities of the above named Defendanty
unlawful agreement. The Complaintant currently have an on-line Christian Ministry, Sharon
Bridgewater Global Minitries(SharonBridgewater.org and Sharon Bridgewater.com). The
Plaintiff have no prior felonies or misdmenors.

5. The Plaintiff is the An Ann Arbor Native, A Graduate of the University of]
Michigan(BA), with some Master Degree Credits. Former job positions includes: Internal
Revenue Service Employee, State of Michigan Employee(Treasury Department), Michigan
Department of Corrections(Corrections Officer-graduate at top of class), substitute teacher for
the Ann Arbor School Districts, a former business owner of B and B Building Maintenance INC.
a building mainentenance and/or cleaning company, and the business owner of a non-profif
organization. The Coalition For Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands). The;
complaintant Sharon Bridgewater currently receives Social Security income for mental ailments
due to the direct and proximate cause of the above named Defendants, malicious,violence against
the complaintant and without probable cause.

6. The complaintant have one son James S. Bridgewater. Many Ann Arborina know
James for his outstanding basketball skills, and is the first to State Champion in 1999(see exh.
ywho currently is a licensed Real Estate Broker in the State of California. A graduate of Ohio
University(BA). Currently a licensed Real Estate Broker(see exh. ) and serves as a Board of
Director at a Financial Institution were he currently is employed in San Francisco, CA. James
have no prior felonies or misdemonor convictions.

7. The Plainiff is and a former business owner of the Specalty investiment Group)
Specialty Investment Group LLC “and Specialty Global Investments INC. dissolved companies,
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Georgia, with its principal office and placg
of business in State of Georgia, and the State of Neveda. The Plaintiff is one member organizey
and is manager of the Specialty Investment Group LLC, and the chief Executive Officer of
Specialty Global Investments INC.. The Plaintiff and authorized to handle all the affairs of the
Specialty Investment Group LLC, and Specialty Global Investment. Bridgewater and Company|
Inc. is the Plaintiffs son’s company. The Plaintiff is an Officers of Bridgewater and Company,
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, with its principal office and

.
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place of business in State of State of California. The Plaintiff is authorize to sue on behalf of
Bridgewater and Company INC.

Specialty Investment Group LLC was established in 2004. Specialty Global Investments
Incorporated was established in 2009 both companies includes a individuals, or a group of
individuals associated in fact, joint ventures, of Real Estate Professionalwhich the Plaintift Solar
Energy. Bridgewater & Company Inc. was establish in 2009 is a Real Estate Company which
involves a variety of services, open to the general public. nature of commerce — Real Estate The
Plaintiffs Specialty Investment Group LL.C at all times managed properties, renters, etc. , is a
citizen of the United States a resident of Washington DC, and is unincorporated business entity]
principle place of business within, Washington, District of Columbia. Nature Trade of
Commerce a joint venture and an enterprise as defined in 18 USC 1964 and that as defined in .
Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate

7.

Bridgewater and Company INC. is owed and operated by James S. Bridgewater the Plaintiffs
son. He is currently a licensed Real Estate Broker in the State of California. They are citizen of
the United States a resident of San Francisco, Califonria. and are incorporated business
entity principle place of business within, California. Nature Trade of Commerce- Real Estate.

6. The Plaintiffs has been restrained from commerce due to the violence, attacks of the
Defendants and or due to the Whistleblowing of the Planitffs.

II. RICO PERSONS -DEFENDANTS
[RICO TITLE 18 UNITED STATES CODE § 1961(3)

II. RICO PERSONS -DEFENDANTS
RICO TITLE 18 UNITED STATES CODE § 1961(3)]

4.
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Plaintiffs allege that:

Barak H. Obama is a citizen of the United States a resident of Washington DC, and is
unincorporated business entity principle place of business within, Washington, District of
Columbia. Nature Trade of Commerce the U.S.A. Government Government, chief executive
Officer of the United States of America of the Executive, Judiciary and legislative Branch of the
United States of America.

Eric Holder Jr., is a citizen of the United States, a resident of Washington DC, and is
unincorporated business entity principle place of business in Washington, District of Columbia.
Nature Trade of Commerce the U.S.A. Government Government, chief executive Officer of law
enforcement of the United States of America.

Defendants JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch are citizens of the
United States, and residents of Washington DC, and/or Michigan and/or California and/or
Georgia and are unincorporated business entities with their principle place of business in,
“unknown’cities in Michigan, California, and/or Georgia and/or Washington, District of
Columbia. Nature Trade of Commerce-The U.S.A. Government under the direction of Barak
Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 2 unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI)

in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities are citizens of the United States and
residents of Washington DC, and/or Michigan and/or California and/or Georgia and are
unincorporated business entities with their principle place of business in “unknown’cities in
Michigan, California, and/or Georgia, and Washington, District of Columbia. Nature Trade of
Commerce the U.S.A. Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr.

.9 .
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Defendants JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant United States Attorney General(s) in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “capacities are citizens of the United States and residents of
Washington DC, and/or Michigan and/or California and/or Georgia and are unincorporated
business entities with their principle place of business in “unknown”cities in Michigan,
California, and/or Georgia and Washington, District of Columbia unincorporated business
entities, principle place of business within, the City of Washington, District of Columbia. Nature
Trade of Commerce the U.S.A. Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder
Jr.

Defendants JOHN DOE 4 unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s) in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “‘capacities are citizens of the United States and residents of
Washington DC, and/or Michigan and/or California and/or Georgia and are unincorporated
business entitics with their principle place of business in, “unknown”cities in Michigan,
California, and/or Georgia and Washington, District of Columbia, Nature Trade of Commerce
the U.S.A. Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr.

Defendants JOHN DOE 5 unknown employees of the U.S. Department of Justice are citizens of
the United States, and residents of Michigan and/or California and/or Georgia and are
unincorporated business entities with their principle place of business in “unknown’cities in
Michigan, California, and/or Georgia and Washington, District of Columbia. Nature Trade of
Commerce The U.S.A. Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder.

Saundra Brown Armstrong United States Northern District Court Judge of California is citizen
of the United States, and residents of California unincorporated business entity, principle place
of business in the City of Oakland, California, Armstrong is a “former” seven year Oakland
Police Officer/Law Enforcement Officer. Nature Trade of Commerce The U.S.A. Government
Judicial Branch under the direction of the United States Judiciary Branch(Federal/California)

Claudia Wilkins United States Northern District Court Judge of California is citizen of the
United States, and residents of California and is an unincorporated business entities her principle
place of business in the City of Oakland, California. . Nature Trade of Commerce The U.S.A.
Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the United States Judiciary
Branch(Federal/California).

(v
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Defendants JOHN DOE 6 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of California,
QOakland, and Division. are citizens of the United States, and residents of California and are
unincorporated business entities with their principle place of business in, the City of Oakland,
California. Nature Trade of Commerce The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the
direction of the United States Judiciary Branch and/or Saundra Brown Armstrong and/or Claudia
Wilkins(Federal/California)

Orinda D. Evans, United States Northern District Court Judge of Georgia is a citizen of the
United States and is a residents of Georgia and is an unincorporated business entity with her
principle place of business in the City of Atlanta, Georgia, County of Fulton. Nature Trade of
Commerce The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the United States
Judiciary Branch(Federal/Georgia)

Allen Baverman, United States Northern District Court Magistrate Judge of Georgia is an citizen
of the United Statesand residents of Georgia and is an unincorporated business entity principle
place of business in the City of Atlanta, Georgia, County of Fulton. Nature Trade of Commerce
The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the United States Judiciary
Branch({Federal/Georgia)

Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of
Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities are
citizens of the United States and residents of Georgia and are unincorporated business entities
with their principle place of business in the City of Atlanta, Georgia, County of Fulton. Nature
Trade of Commerce The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the United
States Judiciary Branch and/or Orinda Evan and/or Allen Baverman(Federal/Georgia)

Al -
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1 || Shawn Donavan, Director of the United States Housing and Urban Development is a citizen of
the United States and residents of the District of Columbia, and is an unincorporated business

| entity principle place of business in the City of Washington, District of Columbia. Nature Trade
' 3 {| of Commerce The U.S.A. Government Department of Housing and Urban Development and/or
U.S.A. Housing and/or Real Estate/under the direction of Obama.

Defendant JOHN DOE 8 unknown Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority in her/his
official or former personal capacity as Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority is a
citizen of the United States, and resident of an “unknown” in the United States of America and
is an unincorporated business entity with its principle place of business within, “unknown” cities
o i or towns in America. — Nature Trade of Commerce-The U.S.A. Government Department of
Housing and Urban Development and/or U.S.A. Housing and/or Real Estate under the direction

1% 1 of Shawn Donavan/under the direction of Qbama.

11
12
13 . . . . R
Defendants JOHN DOE 9 unknown employees of the San Francisco Housing Authority in their
14 || official personal capacity or former capacities are citizens of the United States, and residents of
“unknown” cities and are unincorporated business entities with their principle place of business
15 ||in, “unknown” cities or towns in America. — Nature Trade of Commerce-The U.S.A.
Government Department of Housing and Urban Development and/or U.S.A. Housing and/or

Real Estate under the direction of Defendant John Doe 8 unknown Director of the San Francisco
17 || Housing Authority/under the direction of Shawn Donavan/under the direction of Obama.

16

18
19

20
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership[AKA, Hayes Valley Apartments 1 L.P.J(HVLP), is a citizen
21 || of the United States and/or corporation or partnership duly licensed to do business in the City of]
San Francisco, CA with it principle place of business in the City of San Francisco, California.
Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and an Partner of the United States Government and/or
23 || United States Housing and Urban Development and under the direction of Defendant Shawn
Donavan /under the direction of Obama.

22

24
25

26
McCormack Baron Ragan Management Services Inc. is a citizens of the United States, and is a
corporation or partnership duly licensed to do business in the City of San Francisco, CA with it

28 V-
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principle place of business in the City of San Francisco, and is an partner of HVLP, and/or duly
licensed to business in most if not all of the 50 states in the United States America and an
Partner of HVLP and the United States Government. Nature Trade of Commerce-Real and/or
United States Housing and Urban Development and under the direction of Defendant Shawn
Donavan/ under the direction of Obama.

MBA Urban Development Co., is a citizen of the United States, duly licensed to do business in
the in the city of St. Louis, Missouri, with it principle place of business in the St. Louis,
Missouri, and is an partner of HVLP, and/or duly licensed to business in most if not all of the 50
states in the United States America and is an Partner of HVLP and the United States
Government.  Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and an Partner of the United States
Government and/or United States Housing and Urban Development and under the direction of
Defendant Shawn Donavan/ under the direction of Obama.

The Related Companies of California, Inc. is a corporation and/or company with it principle
place of business in the CA and/or and is an partner of HVLP, and/or duly licensed to business in
most if not all of the 50 states in the United States America and is an Partner of HVLP and the
United States Government.  Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and an Partner of the
United States Government and/or United States Housing and Urban Development and under the
direction of Defendant Shawn Donavan/ under the direction of Obama.

Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partnership Inc., is a corporation and/or company with it
principle place of business in CA and/or and is an partner of HVLP, and/or duly licensed to
business in most if not all of the 50 states in the United States America and is an Partner of
HVLP and the United States Government. Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and an
Partner of the United States Government and/or United States Housing and Urban Development
and under the direction of Defendant Shawn Donavan/ under the direction of Obama.

Hahiah Rashad, individually and current or former official personal capacity is an
unincorporated business entities and an amanaging member of HVLPwith her principle place of

-\’5.
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business in the City of San Francisco, California . Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and
under the direction of Defendant HVLP and/or Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

Shawn Bankson, Attorney, Counselor is an unincorporated business entity with his principle
place of business within, the City of San Francisco, California, is a current or former employee
of Kimball, Tirey & St. John LLP and served as an agent for HVLP/USA HUD nature trade of
commerce Real Estate under the direction Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

Jane Creason, Attorney, Counselor is an unincorporated business entity with his principle place
of business within, the City of San Francisco, California, is a current or former employee of
Kimbalt, Tirey & St. John LLP and served as an agent for HVLP/USA HUD nature trade of
commerce Real Estate under the direction Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP, Attorneys, and/or Counselors is an partnership and/or
corporation with their principle place of business within, the State of California, is a served as
an agent for HVLP/USA HUD nature trade of commerce Real Estate under the direction Shawn
Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

HVLP are two separate entitities and a combination as trust, and/or defined in anti-trust
monopoly as defined

Jo-Lynne Q. Lee, Alameda County Superior Court Judge is an unincorporated business entities
with her principle place of business within, the City of Oakland, California, Alameda County.
Nature Trade of Commerce The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the
United States Judiciary Branch.

Roger Tonna, is citizen of the United States, and residents of California and an unincorporated
business entities his principle place of business in the City of San Leandro, California, Alameda
County. Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and/or under the direction of Defendant
Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

Iy
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Mary Tonna, is the wife of Roger Tonna and is citizen of the United States, and residents of
California and is an unincorporated business entities his principle place of business in the City of
San Leandro, California, Alameda County. Nature Trade of Commerce-Real Estate and/or
under the direction of Defendant Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

William Gilg, is an Attorney and a citizen of the United States, and residents of California and
is an unincorporated business entities his principle place of business in the San Bruno,
Califonria. and served as an agent for Roger and Mary Tonna, nature trade of commerce

Real Estate under the direction Shawn Dovahan/ under the direction of Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 10 unknown Director of the Alameda County Housing Authority,

in his/her individual and official and/or “former “capacity is a citizen of the United States, and
resident of California and is an unincorporated business entities his principle place of business
in the City of Hayward, California, Alameda County. — Nature Trade of Commerce-The U.S.A.
Government Department of Housing and Urban Development and/or U.S.A. Housing and/or
Real Estate under the direction of Shawn Donavan under the direction Shawn Dovahan/ under
the direction of Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE unknown employees of the Alameda County Housing Authority are
citizens of the United States, and resident of California and are unincorporated business
entities their principle place of business in the City of Hayward, California, Alameda County. -
Nature Trade of Commerce-The U.S.A. Government Department of Housing and Urban
Development and/or U.S.A. Housing and/or Real Estate under the direction of Shawn Dovahan/
under the direction of Obama.
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Defendants JOHN DOE 12 unknown Executive Director of Dekalb County, Georgia is a citizen
of the United States, and resident of ‘“‘unknown™ city and is an unincorporated business entity
with his principle place of business Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce-The
U.S.A. local Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the
direction of Obama.

Defendants Terrell Bolton “former” Chief of Police of DeKalb County, Georgia is a citizen of
the United States, and resident of “unknown” city and is an unincorporated business entity with
his principle place of business Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A.
local Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of
Obama.

Chandra Y. Schreinder #2491, Individually and in her official and/or “former” capacity is a
citizen of the United States, and resident of “unknown” city and is an unincorporated business
entity with his principle place of business Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce-
The U.S.A. local Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the
direction of Obama.

Officer Franklin Individually and in his/her official and/or “former” capacity as a DeKalb
County, GA Police Officer is a citizen of the United States, and resident of “unknown” city
and is an unincorporated business entity with his principle place of business Dekalb County,
GA. Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local Government law enforcement under the
direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

Detective George Individually and in her official and/or “former” capacity is an citizen of the
United States, and resident of “unknown” city and is an unincorporated business entity with
his principle place of business Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A.
local Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of
Obama.

-
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Lieutenant Hamilton Individually and in his/her official and/or “former” capacity is a citizen of
the United States, and resident of “unknown” city and is an unincorporated business entity with
his principle place of business Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A.
local Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of
Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 13 unknown DeKalb County GA Police Officers in their individual and
official and/or “former” capacities are citizens of the United States, and residents of
“unknown” cities and are unincorporated business entities with his principle place of business
Dekalb County, GA Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local Government law
enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

Randy Rich, Individually in his official capacity as the Superior Court Judge of Gwinnett County
is a citizen of the United States, and resident of an “unknown” city and is an unincorporated
business entity with his principle place of business Lawrenceville, GA, Gwinnett County.,
Nature Trade of Commerce The U.S.A. Government Judicial Branch under the direction of the
United States Judiciary Branch(Georgia).

Lucas O. Harsh, is an attorney, a citizen of the United States, and resident of an “unknown”

city and is an unincorporated business entity with his principle place of business Lawrenceville,
GA, Gwinnett County, Nature trade of commerce The U.S.A. local Government criminal defense
attorney law under the direction of Gwinnett County, GA.

Rosanna Szabo , is an solicitor and/or counselor, citizen of the United States, and resident of an
“unknown” city and is an unincorporated business entity with her principle place of business

L
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Lawrenceville, GA, Gwinnett County, Nature trade of commerce The U.S.A. local Government
prosecutor and/or attorney law under the direction of Gwinnett County, GA. Eric Holder Jr./ Eric
Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 14 unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers in their individual and
official and/or “former” capacities are citizens of the United States, and resident of
“unknown” cities and is are unincorporated business entity with their principle place of
business Lawrenceville, GA, Gwinnett County, Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. Jocal
Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of
Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 15 unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Chief of Police Officer in his/her
current or “former” capacity as Chief of Police is a citizen of the United States, and resident of
an “unknown” city and is an unincorporated business entity with his principle place of business
Lawrenceville, GA, Gwinnett County, Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local
Government law enforcement under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of
Obama.

Officer Caldwell, Individually and in her official and/or “former” capacity as arresting Officer
of the Gwinnett County, GA is citizen of the United States, and resident of an “unknown” city
and is an unincorporated business entity with his principle place of business Lawrenceville, GA,
Gwinnett County, Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local Government law enforcement
under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

Defendants JOHN DOE 16, Chief of Police of Gwinnett County, GA Police or

Sherriff’ Department, is citizen of the United States, and resident of an “unknown” city and is
an unincorporated business entity with his principle place of business Lawrenceville, GA,
Gwinnett County. Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local Government law enforcement
under the direction of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

(6.
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Defendant JOHN DOE 17 are unknown Executive Directors, Commissioners, Board of
Directors, of Gwinnett County, GA individually and official and/or “former” capacities are
citizens of the United States, and residents of an “unknown” cities and is an unincorporated
business entity with his principle place of business Lawrenceville, GA, Gwinnett County,
Nature Trade of Commerce- The U.S.A. local Government law enforcement under the direction
of Eric Holder Jr./ under the direction of Obama.

Plaintiffs atlege that at all times material herein, the activities, conduct, and/or omissions
committed and/or engaged in by the defendants herein give rise to this action being instituted
within this federal district court inasmuch as plaintiffs are citizens and residents, and maintain
their principal place of business within, County of the District of Columbia, Washington D.C., in
the County of Gwinnett, State of Georgia, in the County of Dekalb, State of Georgia, in the
County of Fulton, State of Georgia, in the County of Oakland, State of California, in the County
of San Francisco, State of California, in the County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan;

that each jointly and/or severally are engaged in activities and conduct that affect federal
interstate and/or foreign commerce, and hold legal, equitable, and/or beneficial interests in
property and each is a “person,” as that term is defined pursuant to Section 1961(3) of the
Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act of 1970 [“RICO™].

Plaintiffs allege that each and every RICO person that is specifically identified and named as a
RICO defendant is liable as a principal pursuant to Title 18 United States Code §§ 2(a)-(b) and
that each and every RICO person that is a RICO defendant is liable as a co-conspirator pursuant
to Title 18 United States Code § 371;

and the events that give rise to the federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act of 1970 "RICO" Title 18 United States Code § 1961 action are
predicated under the RICO co-conspiracy theory of venue and under the RICO
coconspiracy theory of personal jurisdiction, by and through employment of
federal instrumentalities of federal interstate commerce, including the federal

-4 -
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mails, federal wires, and traveling in connection with the commisston of
racketeering activity across federal interstate and/or international boundaries
and/or lines. The Plaintiffs also allege that the events that give rise to causes of
actions by and through their employment under the color of Federal and Statc law.,

Plaintiffs further allege that the defendants, each of whom are engaged in principal
business activities within the County of the District of Columbia, Washington
D.C., in the County of Gwinnett, State of Georgia, in the County of Dekalb, State
of Georgia, in the County of Fulton, State of Georgia, in the County of OQakland,
State of California, in the County of San Francisco, State of California, in the
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan engaged in continuous, conceried, and
systematic activities with plaintiffs within these districts, resulting in injury to their
respective business or property, pursuant to RICO Title 18 United States Code §
1964(C).

II. STANDING TO SUE AND ACT AS PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND TO BRING CRIMINAL CHARGES

II. STANDING TO SUE AND ACT AS PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO BRING
CRIMINAL CHARGES

8. The Plaintiffs “private citizens” move this Federal Court on behalf of the United
States of America ex relatione as an “private attorney general” to vindicate a policy that
Congress considers to be of the highest priority and for injunctive relief. A private Citizen may
move a federal court and has the standing to sue as on behalf of the United States
Government(with and/or without the Federal Government). The Plaintiff Federal Witness and
Vietim of Crime Criminal of the US Government, (RICO) activities™ bring this lawsuit to
enforce a public right and/or to protect the public’s interest. The U.S. Congress Senate
Committee on the Judiciary wanted to level the playing field so that private citizens could serve
as "private attorneys general" to enforce the civil rights laws and turn RICO “victims” into
Prosecutors, dedicated to eliminating racketeering activity. The United States of America ex
relatione Sharon Bridgewater also bring “criminal™ charges against the above named
Defendants.

0.
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I11. Civil actions, Request for an Special Prosecutor and/or Attorney and for
injunctive relief as provided by the Private Attorney General Statue

The Plaintiffs commences this action without paying a filing fee. The United States ex rel
Sharon Bridgewater and/or the Private Attorney General statue provide a private party may
commence an action without payment of fees, costs, or security and/or whenever a person has
engaged or there are reasonable grounds to believe that any person is about to engage in any act
or practice prohibited by RICO statue and/or Federal and/or State law, a civil action for
preventive relief, including an application for a permanent or temporary injunction, restraining
order, or other orders, may be instituted by the person if the person certifies that the case is of
general public importance. In addition, the statue provide that upon application by the
complainant and in such circumstances as the court may deem just, the court may appoint an
attorney for such complainant. The United States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater certify that this
case is of Public importance. The United States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater request an Attorney,
Special Prosecutor and injunctive relief against the above named individuals.  Further the
Plaintiff has paid a total of $1980.00, impersonation and obstruction of the Fedeal Judges listed
on this complaint are among the “‘probable cause.” If this honorable court rules that Plaintiff can
not commence this action without paying the filing fee. The Plaintiffs will pay the filing fee.
THE PLAINTIFF REQUEST THIS HONORABLE COURT NOT TO DISMISS THIS
COMPLAINT.

III. INTRODUCTION AND PRELIMNARY STATEMENTS

1II. INTRODUCTION AND PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

9. This case stems from a *“‘seven year” and contining conspiracy of the above named
Defendants. The Defendants defrauded the Plainitff out of money and/or property. The
Plaintiffs at all times mentioned exercised her United States Constitutional rights. All
Defendants used threat, coercion or force, threats of criminal prosecution, retaliated against the
Plaintiffs a “whisleblower™ and victim of crime of US Government RICO activities.

10. Plaintiffs at all times mentioned were competors the Plaintiffs owed, operated Real
Estate companies. The Plainitffs lost their ability to earn a living due acts or omission of the
Defendants, abuse of US Government Power, upsuration of the Plaintiffs business(es), and
conspiracies to restrain commerce, which violates both federal and state antitrust and anti-
competition laws. The Defendants must be restrained and enjoined, there are no other adequate
remedies at law.

11. The Specialty Investment Group LLC dissolved on Sept. 6, 2010 upon information
and belief “‘ordered” by Obama and/or Holder.

.
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12. The objective of the racketeering enterprise has been to Retailate against the
Complaintant a “WHISTLEBLOWER,” a Federal Witness and Victim of Crime, fasley
imprision the complaintant without due process of law, OPPRESS, restrain commerce, and
defraud the Plaintiffs out of money and property and halt the ability of the Complaintant to
report such crimes.

IV. STANDARD OF REVIEW AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
IV. STANDARD OF REVIEW AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

Pursuant to the Code of Federal Regulations, 28 C.F.R. § 0.55, provides, in relevant part, as
follows: That a RICO civil or criminal lawsuit shall be conducted, handled or supervised by, the
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division. Civil or criminal forfeiture or civil penalty
actions (including petitions for remission or mitigation of forfeiture and civil penalties, offers in
compromise, and related proceedings under the Organized Crime Control Act of 1970[i.e.,
RICO, 18 U.S.C. § 1961 et. seq. provides that: (1) No civil RICO complaint shall be filed, and
no RICO investigative demand shall be issued, without the prior approval of OCRS, (2) No civil
RICO complaint shall be settled or dismissed, in whole or in part, without prior approval of
OCRS. (3) No remedy in any civil RICO lawsuit brought by the United States shall be sought
without prior approval by OCRS. In this case the lawsuit is brought against Obama and/or
Holder et al and those operating under the direction of Holder, therefore this process is waived.
In reading this complaint keep in mind these four RICO enterprises with the same objective.

There are three separate Rico(Georgia and/or California) enterprises, and the fourth, the Federal
Employeess, Obama and/or Holder et al adopted the acts of the State Employees. In reading this
complaint, keep in mind the conspiracies overlap. The United States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater
may prosecute different RICO enterprises as one Enterprize if the Defendants have the same
objective. In this case all Defendants had the same objective to “RETAILATE AGAINST A
WHISTLEBLOWER” AND VICTIM OF CRIME OF US GOVERNMENT RICO
ACTIVITIES.

This complaint is “incomplete™ and the Plaintiff have other causes of action which are not
included in this complaint includes: ILLEGAL MONOPOLIZATION, ILLEGAL
RESTRAINTS IN COMMERCE, CONSPIRACY TO RESTRAIN COMMERCE,
MALICIOUS PROSECUTION(42 USC section 1983/1985(3)BIVENS VS. SIX FBI
AGENTS(RETAILATORY PROSECUTION), Abuse of Process, 42 USC section1986,
Excessive Force, Invasion of Privacy, Conversion, Retailatory Housing Discrimination, Tortious
Interference with Prosepective Advantage, False Arrest, Tortious Interference with right to quiet
enjoyment, false imprisonment, libel, defamation of character, unfair business practices, unfair
competition, violation of the Americans with disabilities act, negligent inflict of emotional

A
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distress, intention infliction of emotional distress, tortuous interference with US Government
Contract and/or other causes of action.

Due to the emergency nature of this complaint, the Plaintiff “and the statue of limitations™ to
reinstate the Plaintiffs businesses(Specialty Investment Group LL.C, and/or Specialty Global
Investments INC.) which is today Sept. 6, 2012, the Plaintiffs are unable to finish this complaint.
The Plaintiffs request this court to allow Plaintiff to amend complaint, to add over causes of
actions, other defendants, and/or does 18-1000 defendants. The complaintat files this complaint
on exparte emergency temporary restraining re order preliminary injunction without notice to the
Defendants, as the Defendants “must be restrained and enjoined the Plaintiffs have no other
adequate remedies at law.

This complaint is incomplete, and Plaintiff request this honorable court not to dismiss the
complaint for discrepincies.
The application of heighten rule pleading requires of fraud with particularlity judgment of
dismissal is warranted only if it apprear to a certainty that the Plaintiff is not entitled to relief
under any state of facts which could be proven in support of the claim.

Plaintiffs are “victims of crime(violence and cruel and unusal punishment) and without probable
cause at the hands of the Defendants. The Plaintiffs is suffering from severe emotional distress,
and/or extreme emotional distress, mental anguish at the hands of the Defendants. Their may be
a lot of grammatical error, long sentences, etc, and this is only due to the inability to
concencentate on this complaint due to the violence against the Plaintiffs of the above named
individual. This complaint my fail to state a claim however the Plaintiffs are entitled to an first
and/or second amended complaint. The Supreme Court states that RICO complaint must not
be dismissed for discrepincies. In order to survive a motion to dismiss” under Rule 12(b}(6} . A
Plaintiffs need only ‘adduce a set of facts’ supporting their legal claims Wells v. United States,
851 F.2d 1471, 1473 (D.C. Cir.1988) and/or all that is required is that the complaint “provides
enough factual information to make clear the substance of that claim.” Caribbean Broad. Sys.,
148 F.3d at 1086. A court may excuse a Plaintiff pleadings if they have suffered from criminal
acts at the hands of Defendants. The applications of heighten pleadings Rule 12(b)(6) in
circumstances should not be dismissed if if the complaint or affidivant appear to a certainty that
the Plaintiff is entitled to relief. A Pro se litigant should not to be held to the same high
standards of perfection as practicing lawyers. (Haines v. Kerner 92 Sct 594, also See Power 914
F2d 1459 (11" Cir1990); Sec Hulsey v. Ownes 63 F3d 354 (5th Cir 1995). also See In Re:
HALL v. BELLMON 935 F.2d 1106 (10th Cir. 1991).

MOTION TO TRANFER AND CONSOLIDATE CASE AND/OR RELATE CASE

).
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The United States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater has been denied access to the courts by two or more
of the above named Defendants. The Plaitiffs files this complaint in this court due to the denial
of access to the court by the above named Defendants. The United States ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater request this court to consolidate this Case No. }:12-cv-1332, currently pending in
the United States Federal District Court of Columbia COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND
YGOVERNMENT REFORM, UNITED STATES )HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, )
COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM, UNITED STATES
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, v. ERIC H. HOLDER, JR..

The United States of America ex rel Sharon Bridgewater moves this court to transfer and/or
consolidate Superior Court Case to the US District Court and/or consolidate with this case, and
relate the case(s) — Superior Court of California,County of San Francisco, case # CGC-08-
478207 againt the Defendants in 2008, US Federal District Court Cases-Northern District of
California, C10-5436(SBA), C10-703(SBA),Cthe complaintant paid the filing fee, and C10-
3022(CW), C10-4966(MMC) in or consolidate and/or transfer cases the Plaintiffs filed in the
Northern District Court of Georgia. As mentioned in the above the Plaintiffs have paid a total of
$1980.00 in court filing fee’s and the Judges mentioned in the above are among the probable
cause. The Plainitiffs request this court to disqualify and/or resue these Judges from the
Plaintiffs complaint currently pending, and/or close cases and/or consolidate with this case, and
relate the cases to this case.

IV. STATUE OF LIMITATIONS

IV. STATUE OF LIMITATIONS

Several of the Defendant are Georgia Defendants, Georgia State Law provides, O.C.G.A. 9-3-
99”(Georgia State law) the running of the period of limitations with respect to any cause of
action in tort that may be brought by the victim of an alleged crime which arises out of the
facts and circumstances relating to the commission of such alleged crime committed in this
state shall be tolled from the date of the commission of the alleged crime or the act giving rise
to such action in tort until the prosecution of such crime or act has become final or otherwise
terminated, provided that such time does not exceed six (6) years. In respect with the Georgia
defendants the Statue of limitations is tolled. Moreover, this case involves an on-going and/or
continuing conspiracy, and/or fraudulent concealment, there fore the Plaintiffs is entitled to
equitable tolling and/or the tolling of the Statue of limitation.

-
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VI. STATEMENT OF CASE /RICO INTERPRISE/INTERSTATE NEXUS

VI STATEMENT OF CASE/ RICO INTERPRIZE/INTERSTATE NEXUS

The Defendants are US Government employees and/or contractor for the Government,
acting under the color of Federal or State law. The Defendants acts or omissions and/or
commission of multiple crimes, including predicate crimes under the RICO statute Title 18
United States Code § 1961, 1964(a)(b)(c) and (d)] predicated under the RICO (e.g., mail fraud,
wire fraud) are numerous RICO violations as defined in 18 USC section 1961. All Defendants
both jointly and/or severally came to the meeting of the minds, entered into an unlawful
agreement and/or secretive agreement to limit open competition of the Plaintiffs, minority
business owners and/or minorities and/or to transport the Plaintiffs property valued at over
$5000.00 across state lines and/or weapons of the US Government without Congress approval
and/or knowledge, by deceiving, misleading others and/or abusing US Government Power abuse
US Supreme Court Justice, Appeals Court Judge, State Court Judges, and defrauding the
Plaintiffs and/or others of their legal rights, and/or money and/or property without due process of
law. The Defendants knowingly, intentionally associated with the RICO enterprise, particated in
a criminal venture, and sought to make the venture succeed. (A governmental agency, court,
political office or the like serve as a RICO "enterprise." United States v. Thompson, 685
F.2d 993, 999 (6th Cir. 1982)(en banc) cert. denied, 459 U.S. 1072 (1983). Among the
government units that have been held to be "enterprises” are offices of governors and
state legislators, courts, court clerks' offices. See e.g., United States v. Stratton, 649 F.2d
1066, 1072-75 (5th Cir. 1981); United States v. Clark, 656 F.2d 1259, 1261-67 (8th Cir.
1981) Office of county judge); United States v. Frumento, 405 F. Supp. 23, 29-30 (E.D.
Pa. 1975), affd, 563 F.2d 1083 (3d Cir. 1977). cert, debued, 434 U.S. 1072 (1978)]).

All Defendants, operated under the United States Government, engaged in RICO activity over a
prolonged or indefinite period of time; sought the use discipline or control, perpetrataed serious
criminal offences, through the use violence or other intimidation, “AND RETAILATED
AGAINST WHISTLEBLOWER OF US GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES” and exerted to
nfluence media, public administration and/or judicial authorities. Obama and/or Holder abuse
US Government Power, engaged in corrupt activities, and have treated others

In advancing, furthering, executing, concealing, conducting, participating in, or carrying out the
schemes the Defendants specifically use the wires/mails or caused the wires/mails to be used to
receive or deliver, inter alia, the emails, facsimiles, letters or telecommunications with the
Plaintiffs regarding all the events described in this complaint. In addition, for the purpose of
executing such scheme, the Defendants placed or caused to be placed in a post office, or
authorized depository for mail, matter that furthered the scheme to defraud; and each Defendant
committed mail fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C § 1341.  In addition and, for the purpose of
executing such scheme, the Defendants transmitted or caused to be transmitted by means of wire,
radio, or television communication in interstate or foreign commerce matter that furthered the

-,bg-
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scheme to defraud (including but not limited to the communications described in this complaint);
each Defendant committed wire fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C § 1343, each time it used or
caused interstate wires to be used to distribute the materials described in this complaint.

The Defendants committed perjury, Constitutional Violations, Fraud, and Conspiracy to defraud,
tampering with evidence, Lying in official court documents, Falsifying court records, frabucation
of evidence, Violations of Qaths of Office, converson, filing false criminal charges against
Plaintiff(Sharon Bridgewater or Specialty Investment Group LLC)or causing this to be done in
secret illegal surveillance of Plainiff or her family members, stalking, harrasement, invasion of
the Plaintiff privacy etc. caused the Plaitniffs to be prosecuted without probable cause, and just
for the Plaintiff exercising their legal rights, and other grave felonies. Two or more of the
Defendants Defrauded the US Govenrment out of HUD funds, The Plaintiffs were the original
source and Obama and/or Holder, Defrauded the Plaintiff out of False Claims recoveries and/or
money and/or property. All the Defendants actions as defined in 18 U.S.C. section 1961,
extends over the course of seven years, their were numerous other victims that they have treated
the same way as the Plaintiffs. The Defendants actions are continuing and were not isolated
incidents and which qualifies as “pattern and practices.” The Defendants threaten to continue
this behavior and must be restrained and enjoined.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

All Defendants are US Government private individuals employees and/or
providing private services for the US Government.

Gwinnett County is a County in the State of Georgia located in the city of Lawrenceville.
Georgia. Gwinnett County Superior Court and the Gwinnett County Detention Center and/or
Professional Probation services is Private Jail facility and/or Private Probation service.
Gwinnett County contract with the US Federal Government and provide private services for the
US Government.( Rico enterprise 1)

Many people “label” Lawrenceville, Georgia as the home of the “white supremesist Group .”
Plaintiffs allege that two or more of the above Defendants control and/or invest in maintain,
Gwinnett County Detention Center and/or Professional Probation Services(Private individual
providing US Government Services).

e
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The Plaintiffs at all times mentioned were minority owned businesses. The
Plaintiffs at all times mentioned conducted instate commerce via Real Estate across
America, and/of in the State of Georgia and/or Califorinia.

Plaintiffs at all tmes mentioned conducted business out of two office suite in the
city of Lawrenceville, GA. Gwinnett County.

Plaintiffs allege, on numerous occasions, while conducting instate commerce
were discriminated against due to race, class or ethnicity and*stopped” by
Gwinnett County Police Officers and while conducting business in the State of
Georgia. One of the traffic stops resulted in unlawful conviction of reckless
driving and driving with no proof of insurance due to threat, coercion, force and/or
intimidation, and the violation of the Plaintiffs US Constitutional rights and which
resulted in peonage or slavery of Plaintiffs.

Dekalb County (Rico enterprise 2)the neighboring County of Gwinnett. Dekalb County also use
illegal unlawful policies and procedure or custom, make unconstitutional traffic stops, and steal
and Rob citizens on a daily basis.

Dekalb County policies and procedures are that of the same as Gwinnett County. Plaintiff allege
that Dekalb County made an unconstitutional traffic stop which resulted in the theft of the
Plaintiffs business or personal property.Plaintiff allege that many US citizens and/or
minorities are victims of illegally and unlawfully traffic stops, resulting in illegal traffic
citiations, arrest warrants, and/or convictions, without due process of law. Plaintiffs allege that
the illegal policies and procedure of Gwinnett and/or Dekalb County of unconstitutional traffic
stops defrauded many Citizens(minorities) out of money or property without due process of law.
Gwinnett County and/or Dekalb County and/or fulton county, GA account for the majority of
population in Georgia.

Gwinnett County and/or Dekalb County policies and procedures are unlawful and
unconstitutional and many minorities are victims suffered damage at the hands of the RICO
enerprize or Gwinnett County, and/or Dekalb County.

7.
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The probation rate in Georgia is the same rate as their neighboring state Flordia, which has a
population of 19,057,542, and nearly 10 million more people in the state of Georgia. Plaintiffs
allege that many minorities are victims of the Defendants unlawful activities.

Plaintiff allege and/or upon information and belief Dekalb County and/or Gwinnett County use
of threat, coercion and/or force and intimadition and/or force of unconstitutional traffic stops,

racial profling of minorities and/or the insuance of traffic citiations and/or subjected minorities to
peongage and slavery through treats, coercion, inititadiation or force are illegal and unlawful.

Plaintiffs allege and/or upon information and belief Gwinnett County and/or Dekalb County
control and/or invest in maintain, an illegal RICO enterprise using these illegal patterns or
practices and/or policies and procedures.

Plaintiffs was damaged by the Defendants actions, and/or were forced to flee the state of
Georgia due to peonage or slavery, and do the Defenandant illegal RICO Activities. And/or
prevented from conducting business in the State of Georgia .

At all times mentioned, while conducting business in Georgia, the Plaintiffs were tenants of a
Public Housing facility located in San Francisco, CA. Plaintiffs at all times mentioned had a
tegally binding lease agreement for the premise of 427 Page Street, San Francisco, CA

HVLP(RICO #3) all times relevant to the allegations herein, were a US
Government/Public Private Partnership and/or Anti-Trust” and/or monopoly. HVLP
Private Contractors are Real Estate Developers and were granted exclusive control by
the United States Department of HUD, to own,operate and control public housing
facilities in San Francisco and across America.

At all times mentioned was a participant of the HUD section 8 program, and 4
participant of the HUD Self-Sufficieny Program, which is part of the section 8 program (a HUD|
program that is run by public housing agencies (PHAs) and/or local housing authority agencies.
It is a program that encourage to start business, etc. Shawn Dovahavan the Director of the
United States Housing and Urban Development in Washington, allocate funds to States and local
housing authorities. The HUD Section 8 of the Housing Act of 1937 , 42 U.S.C. § 14371,
authorizes the payment of rental housing assistance to private landlords. It provides assistance
on behalf of approximately 3.1 million low-income households. The Housing Choice Voucher
program, pays a large portion of the rents and utilities of about 2.1 million households. The
Housing Choice Voucher Program provides "tenant-based” rental assistance, so an assisted

1%
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tenant can move with assistance from one unit of at least minimum housing quality to another
unit. It also allows individuals to apply their monthly voucher towards the purchase of a home)|
with over $17 billion going towards such purchases each year. The maximum allowed voucher
15 $2200 a month. Section 8 authorizes a variety of "project-based" rental assistance programs.

The Plaintiffs at all times mentioned were competitors of HVLP in Real Estate and engaged in
fair and open, honest competiotion and/or were competitor of the
HVLP(Public/Private Partnership).

At all times relevant herein, the Federal Public Housing Tenants across America and/or
at HVLP are almost exclusively African-Americans, Hispanics, Asians, other people of
color, elderly, or disabled, individuals receiving state and federal financial assistance,
and/or families with children, who were and are individuals protected under anti-
discrimination laws, hereinafter defined as "protected class.”

At all times relevant to the allegations herein, Shawn Dovanhan adminstred HUD
Grants to the San Francisco Housing authority and/or other State or local housing
authorities across America, and HVLP did receive federal rent subsidies under the
Section 8 program for thousands of tenants across America, Federal HUD grants and
money from HUD to manage the Public Housing Complexes and/or HVLP across
America and/or to the San Francisco Housing Authority, a Public Housing
Agency("PHA ") and/or other public housing authorities, across America.

In 1992, Congress created a new program to improve the nation’s most severely distressed public
housing. The program, known as HOPE VI, for Homeownership and Opportunity for People
Everywhere, encourages local public housing authorities (PHAs) to use a comprehensive
approach that combines physical redevelopment of housing units with provision of supportive
services for residents.

Beginning in 1995, these HOPE VI “revitalization plans™ began to be undertaken through
public/private partnerships involving PHAs and the income-eligible residents they serve, local
governments and social service providers, institutions, and the private sector, using federal funds
as the catalyst for leveraging private investment.

AL
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Since 1993, Congress has appropriated more than $4.05 billion for the HOPE VI program, not
including appropriations for FY 2002 (October 1, 2001, through September 30, 2002), the last
year of congressional authorization for the program. Including the revitalization grant awards
announced in August 2000, the HOPE VI program has funded 90 PHAs for a total of 148
revitalization grants in 34 states. HUD estimates that HOPE VI awards for 1993 to 2000 will
result in demolition of almost 70,000 severely distressed public housing units and in production
of more than 71,000 revitalized dwellings, including affordable, moderate-income, and market-
rate units financed through HUD’s mixedfinance development approach, which has become
integral to the HOPE VI approach to leveraging federal funds.

The key innovation of the HOPE VI program is the incentive it created for public housing
authorities to involve private developers in the creation of these new mixed-income
neighborhoods. HOPE VI and HUD’s other mixed-finance development programs allow public
housing funds to be combined with other public and private development funds to attract greater
resources to projects.

HOPE VI revitalization projects in 48 different cities. These firms vary in size, specialization,
and experience and include some of the nation’s foremost developers. Some develop a wide
range of types of projects in cities across the nation. Others specialize in housing development.
Many are mission-driven development organizations with a commitment to affordable housing
and community development. Even with the success of the mixed-finance, mixedincome
developments and the accomplished pool of private sector developers such programs have
attracted, HUD is interested in broadening the number and type of private developers involved.

HVLP, Upon information and belief received:

PUBLIC HOUSING DEMOLITION, SITE REVITALIZATION, AND
REPLACEMENT HOUSING GRANTS
(HOPE VI)
FY 1997 REVITALIZATION GRANT AGREEMENT

20 billion of HOPE VI grant funds HOPE VI grants to public housing and federal government
program outlays but, mostly, of funds from private, state and local government sources—
including, for example, program funds from Community Development Block Grants and the

HOME Investment Partnership, and the equity value provided by Low Income Housing Tax
Credits, these funds are awarded Funds to the San Francisco Public Housing Authority a total of

.
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HVLP at all times mentioned entered into an agreement as follows REGULATORY AND
OPERATING AGREEMENT [FOR ALL PUBLIC HOUSING], PROMISED, AND/OR
CERTIFIED THAT THEY WERE IN COMPLAINCE WITH FEDERAL AND/OR
STATE LAW, ABIDED BY FAIR HOUSING LAWS, HELP TENANTS TO BECOME
INDEPENDENT AND ECONOMICALLY SUFFICIENT, AND PROVIDED SUPPORT
SERVICES TO THE TENANTS LIVING THE PUBLIC HOUSING FACILITY OR
MINORITY BUSINESS OWNERS. HVLP, AT ALL TIMES MENTIONED, USE
THREAT, COERCION, FORCE, VIOLATED MINORITY BUSINESSESES AND/OR
THE TENANTS CIVIL RIGHTS TOOK AND STOLE FROM MINORITY BUSINESSES
AND/OR PROTECTED CLASS TENANTS, AND DEFRAUDED TENANTS OUT OF
MONEY OR PROPERTY WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW, RESTRAINED
COMMERCE, AND/OR MONOPOLIZED THE REAL ESTATE INDUSTRY. HVLP
KNOWING, Falsely Certified that they were in Compliance to the Government, and
knowingly caused the US Federal Government and knowingly presented, or caused to be
presented, to one or more officers, employees or agents of the United States of America, a false
and fraudulent claim for payment or approval, in contravention of the False Claims Act (31
U.S.C. § 3729(a)3) and/or the Defendants knowingly made, used or caused to be made or used,
a false record or statement to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the United
States of America, in contravention of the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(2) and/or
conspired to Commit violations and caused to the damage of the treasury of the United States of
America, by in the amount in excess of $100,000,000.00(One Hundred Billion Dollars).

The Plaintiff the United States of America ex rel Sharon Bridgewater at all times mentioned
original source, and was directly damages by the overt acts, and filed, caused to be delivered to
Obama and/or Eric Holder Jr. two or more disclosure statement and/or a Federal False Claims
complaint. Two or more disclosure statement and/or a Federal False Claims complaint. The
plaintiff filed her complaint against the defendants in 2008, and before Obama was elected in
Office.

Plaintiffs that Obama all et al retaliated against the Plaintiffs “minority” business owners, and/or
protected class tenants, Federal Witnesses and Victim of Crime of US Government RICO
activities, upsurated the Plaintiffs businesses, acted in joint participation with Federal and/or
State Judges and others, “ordered” the Georgia and/or the California Corporations department to
either dissolve or suspend the Plaintifffs companies, oppressed, used threat, coercion, violence,
subjected the Plaintiffs to cruel and usual punishment, criminal prosecuted Plaintiffs without
probable cause and defrauded Plaintiffs out of HUD recoveries and/or money or property and
“attempted” to halt the Plaintiffs ability to report the RICO crimes, upsurded Plainitff companies,
defrauded the Plaintiffs out of money or property . Plaintiff allege and upon information and
belief Obama has use this same technique of other federal Witness and/or Whistleblowers.

.
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Congress currently has a civil lawsuit filed against Holder for the documents in the fast and
furious investigations.

As a result of Defendants malicious wrongful conduct Defendants also Plaintiffs have been
oppressed, criminal prosecuted without probable cause for exercising US Constitutional legal
rights, and/or restrained from commerce.

VII. FORMAL CRIMINAL CHARGES THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (with
and/or without the United States) ex rel Sharon Bridgewater,“Private Attorney General”

VII. FORMAL CRIMINAL CHARGES THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(with and/or
without the United States) ex rel Sharon Bridgewater, “Private Attorney General”

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(with and/or without the United States) ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater, Private Attorney General™ and/or individually and on behalf of (Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C. A dissolved Georgia Company and Specialty Global Investments Inc. a
dissolved Neveda Corporation), says makes the following affirmation under the penalties of
perjury and that On or about Sept. 19, 2007 thru present the Defendants upon information and
belief, two or more of the predicate acts as itemized in 18 U.S.C. section 1961, and/or crimes,
did take place in the County of the District of Columbia, Washington D.C., in the County of
Gwinnett, State of Georgia, in the County of Dekalb, State of Georgia, in the County of Fulton,
State of Georgia, in the County of Oakland, State of California, in the County of San Francisco,
State of California, in the County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan and “unknown” cities or
towns in the State of Georgia, State of California, State of California, in the District of
Columbia, within the preceding five years of this complaint among the Defendants as listed on
this complaint jointly or severally.

AND COMES NOW, THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(with and/or without the United
States) ex rel Sharon Bridgewater, Private Attorney General” and/or individually and on behaif
of (Specialty Investment Group L.L.C. A dissolved Georgia Company, and Specialty Global
Investments Inc. a dissolved Neveda Corporation), a Federal Witness and a Victim of Crime by
the above name defendants complains, alleges and appearing before a Judge of the United States,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 4, to report these crimes to the United States Congress, The United States
House of Representatives, The United States Senate, and formally charges Barak H. Obama, In
his official personal capacity as Chief Executive Officer of the United States of America, Eric
Holder Jr., In his official personal capacity as the United States Attorney General, Defendants

.7)1/-
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JOHN DOE 1 unknown employees of the Executive Branch and other agencies of the U.S.
government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI)in their official
personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant
United States Attorney General(s) in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 4 is unknown US “State” Attorney (ies) General(s) and they are sued in
their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities. Defendants JOHN DOE 5 is unknown
employees of the U.S. Department of Justice. They are sued in their official personal capacity
and/or “former “capacities, Saundra Brown Armstrong,Is sued in her official personal capacity
As United States Northern District Court, Judge of California Claudia Wilkins in her official
personal capacity As United States Northern District Court Judge of California Defendants
JOHN DOE 6 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of California, Oakland, and
Division in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities Orinda D. Evans, Is sued
in her official personal capacity As United States Northern District Court Judge of Georgia Allen
Baverman, in his official personal capacity As United States Northern District Court Magistrate
Judge, Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern District of Court of
Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Shawn
Donavan, in his official personal capacity As the Director of the United States Housing and
Urban Development, Defendants JOHN DOE 8 unknown Director of the San Francisco Housing
Authority He or she is sued in her/his official or former personal capacity as Director of the
San Francisco Housing Authority, Defendants JOHN DOE 9 unknown employees of the San
Francisco Housing Authority in their official personal capacity or former capacities Hayes
Valley Limited Partnership (AKA, Hayes Valley Apartments II L.P.), McCormack Baron Ragan
Management Services Inc. MBA Urban Development Co., The Related Companies of
California, Inc. Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partnership Inc., Hasinah Rahim, Shawn
Bankson, Jane Creason, Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP, Jo-Lynne Q. Lee, in her official
capacity as the Superior Court Judge of Alameda County, Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna, William
Gilg, Defendants JOHN DOE 10 unknown Director of the Alameda County Housing Authority,
in his/her individual and official and/or “former “capacity As the Director of the Alameda
County Housing Authority Defendants JOHN DOE 11 unknown employees of the Alameda
County Housing Authority in their individual and official and/or “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 12 unknown Executive Director of Dekalb County, Georgia in his/her individual
and official and/or “former” capacity Defendants Terreil Bolton “former” Chief of Police of
DeKalb County, Georgia in his/her individual and official “former “capacity as Chief of Police
of Dekalb County, Chandra Y. Schreinder #2491, in her official and/or “former” capacity as
arresting Officer of the DeKalb County, GA Police Department,

Officer Franklin in his/her official and/or “former” capacity as a DeKalb County, GA

Police Officer, Detective George in her official and/or “former” capacity as Detective of the
DeKaib County GA Police Department, Lieutenant Hamilton in his/her official and/or “former™
capacity as Lieutenant of the DeKalb GA County Police Department, Defendants JOHN DOE 13
are unknown DeKalb County GA Police Officers in their individual and official and/or “former”
capacities, Randy Rich, Individually and in his official capacity as the Superior Court Judge of
Gwinnett County,Lucas O. Harsh, Rosanna Szabo Individually and in her official and/or
“former” capacity as Gwinnett County Solicitor, Officer Hardin “former” Police Officer of the

).
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Lawrenceville Georgia Police Department, Defendants JOHN DOE 14 is unknown
Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers in their individual and official and/or “former” capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 15 is unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Chief of Police he/she is sued in
his/her current or “former” capacity as Chief of Police, Officer Caldwell Individually and in her
official and/or “former” capacity as arresting Officer of the Gwinnett County, GA Police or
Sherriff Department Defendants, JOHN DOE 16 unknown, Chief of Police of Gwinnett
County, GA Police or Sherriff’ Department in his/her individual and official or “former”
capacity, Defendant JOHN DOE 17 unknown Executive Directors, Commissioners, Board of
Directors, of Gwinnett County, GA individually and official and/or “former” capacities and Does
John Does 18 thru 1000 inclusive

certifies that the case is of general public importance.

jointly and/or severally with;

(1) knowingly and willfully falsified, concealed or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device 4
material fact, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, of
makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001

(2) Knowingly and willfully while under a lawfully administered oath or affirmation, testified
falsely or made a deposition or statement, in a judicial, legislative or administrativel
proceeding under oath in a court of law, in violation of Federal law.

(3) knowingly and willfully committed an act under the color of law to deprive, and/or violate
the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater civil rights, in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 242
(multiple counts)

(4) knowingly and willfully conspiring with each other to deprive, and/or violate the
Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater civil rights, and/or other tenant, and civil rights in
violation of 18 U.S.C. section 241 (multiple counts)

(5) knowingly and willfully falsely imprisioned the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater in
violation ofction 18 U.S.C. section 1495 (unjust correction and imprisonment).

M
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(6) knowingly and willfully schemed, planned, abused the legal process, obtained labor from
the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater and caused the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater tof
believe that if she did not perform labor that the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater would|

6 suffer physical restraint in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1589.

7 (7) knowingly and willfully, and intentionally holds the Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater
by an arrest warrant with the intent of the Complaintant to return the Complaintant
Sharon Bridgewater to a condition of peonage, in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1581

9 Peonage
10
11 (8) knowingly and willfully, and intentionally racketeering across state lines, in violation of
12 the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act("RICO") at 18 U.S.C.
1962.
13

14

15 || (9) knowingly and willfully, and intentionally retaliating against federal witness,
victim, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513.

16

17

18 (10) Knowingly and willfully devised or intended to devise a scheme or artifice to defraud and
to obtain money or property by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations or

19 promises, by transmitting and causing to be transmitted by means of wire, radio or

50 television communications in interstate or foreign commerce, writings, signs, signals,
pictures or sounds for the purpose of executing such scheme or artifice, from the

21 Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1343,

22

93 (11) misrepresented the United States of America in violation of 28 U.S.C. 530B

24

° (12) The Defendants individually and/or severally and/or jointly, knowingly and willfully

26 threaten and used physical force against the Complainant Sharon Bridgewater with intent,
and influenced, delayed, or prevented the testimony of Complainant Sharon Bridgewater

27 in an official proceeding; and/or caused the complainant Sharon Bridgewater to withhold

28 .’]g\-

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. OBAMA, HOLDER, ET AL

:




2:12-cv-13942-VAR-RSW Doc #1 Filed 09/06/12 Pg 36 of 50 Pg ID 36

1 testimony, or record, or documents, from an official proceeding with the intent and
impaired the availability of the object for use in an official proceeding or influenced,
delayed, or prevented the testimony of the Complainant in an official proceeding; or

3 caused or induced the Complainant to withhold testimony, or withhold a record,
document, or other object, from an official proceeding; or altered, destroyed, mutilated,
or concealed an object with intent to impair the integrity or availability of the object for
use in an official proceeding; or evaded legal process summoning to the Complainant to
appear as a witness, or to produce a record, document, or other object, in an official

6 proceeding; or caused the Complainant to be absent from an official proceeding to which
that person has been summoned by legal process; or hindered, delayed, or prevented the
communication to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States of information
relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense in violation of 18
USC section 1512 and/or;

10
11 (13) Knowingly and willfully, placed in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail,
matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service for the purposes of executing o
12 scheme and/or artifice to defraud the Complainant Sharon Bridgewater and of obtaining]
15 money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after
having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain
14 money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341.
15
L (14) Knowingly and willfully conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity, in
17 violation of 18 U.S8.C. 1962(d)
18
t (15) knowingly, and willfully, and by threats or force, or by threatening letter or
20 communication, influenced, obstructed, or impeded, or endeavored to influence,
obstructed, or impeded, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C,
el section 1503;
22
23
(16) knowingly and willfully by threats or force, willfully prevented, obstructed, impeded, on
24 interfered with, or willfully attempted to prevent, obstructed, impeded, or interfered
25 with, the due exercise of rights or the performance of duties under any order, judgment,
or decree of a court of the United States in violation of 18 U.S.C section 1509;
26
| 27

' 28 _‘}b_
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1 (17) knowingly and willfully conspired, In addition to the "wrongful use of actual of
threatened force, violence, or fear," the Hobbs Act (18 U.S.C. § 1951) defines extortion
in terms of "the obtaining of property from another, with the Complaintant consent
3 under color of official right and interfered with commerce by threats or violencej
obstructed, delayed, or affects commerce or the movement of any article or commodity)
in commerce, by robbery and/or physical violence to the Plaintiff and/or property in and
did overt acts in furtherance of a conspiracy in violation of 18 USC section 1951.

7 (18) Knowingly, willingly transported, transmitted, or transferred in interstate or foreign
commerce, goods, wares, merchandise, securities and/or money, of the value of $5,000
or more, knowing it to have been stolen, converted or taken by fraud; and/or knowingly,
devised or intended to devise a scheme to artifice defraud, or obtain money or property
by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, transported of
10 causes to be transported, or induced a one or more of the above name Defendants
person to travel in, or to be transported in interstate or foreign commerce in the

t execution or concealment of a scheme or artifice to defraud that person or those persons

12 of money or property having a value of $5,000 or more in violation of 18 USC section
2314.

13

14 (19) Theft Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds 18 U.S.C. section 666

15
1c (20) Deprivation of Right to Honest Services 18 U.S.C. section 1346
o (21) Conspiracy to Defraud the U.S. Treasury or Government Federal False Claims trick]
18 USC section 371
19
(22) Theft
20

21 (23) Perjury

22
- (24) Fraud
24
(25) Concealment
25

26 (26) Violation of Qath of Office/Corruption

27
(27) Misprision of felony.
28 kY
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1 (28) Criminal Conspiracy

3 (29) Robbery

(30) Treason

6 (31) Fraud on the Court

(32) Impersonation of Federal and/or State Judge in Federal and/or State law.

10

AFFIDIVANT AND/OR AFFIDIVANT OF PROBABLE CAUSE IN SUPPORT

o OF EX-PARTE APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER -
10 ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE RE PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND)

PERMANENT INJUNCTION, EXPIDENT DISCOVERY, APPOINTMENT OF
13 RECEIVER WITH PREUDGEMENT SATIFITORY PERFORANCE BOND

1% || AFFIDIVANT AND/OR AFFIDIVANT OF PROBABLE CAUSE AND/OR ALLEGATIONS
15 || AND/OR COMPLAINT IN SUPPORT OF EX-PARTE APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY]
RESTRAINING ORDER - ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE RE PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
16 || AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION, EXPIDENT DISCOVERY, APPOINTMENT OH

. RECEIVER WITH PREUDGEMENT SATIFITORY PERFORANCE BOND

18

19 || THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(with and/or without the United States) ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater, “Private Attorney General” and/or individually and on behalf of (Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C. A dissolved Georgia Company), being duly sworn, says:

»1 {11 am Sharon Bridgewater is a a Federal Witness and Victim of Crime and the *“original source”
of the Federal False Claims knowledge of the above named Defendants:

20

22

“* || The United States of America ex rel Sharon Bridgewater and/or individually and/or on behalf of

24 || the Specialty Investment Group LLC ) a dissolved GA Company, advance, articulate, assert,
contend, and complain, by and through this original Affidivant and/or Cemplaint, advancing

25 1l multiple monetary claims for relief, and declaratory claims for relief, and injunctive relief as
specifically articulated and expressly identified herein below: 1. federal Racketeer Influenced
and Corrupt Organizations Act of 1970 [“RICO”][Title 18 United States Code §§ 1961, 1962(a),
27 || 1964(a), 1964(b), and 1964(c),and federal Declaratory Judgment Act of 1946 for entry of
appropriate and necessary federal declaratory judgment relief under Title 28 United States Code

28 . /} .
SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. OBAMA, HOLDER, ET AL
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§§ 2201-2202. federal supplemental claims under Michigan law, and/or California law for
monetary relief and equitable relief pursuant to Title 28 United States Code §§1367(a)-(b)against
defendants, Obama and/or Eric Holder Jr., In his official personal capacity as the United States
Attorney General, Defendants JOHN DOE | unknown employees of the Executive Branch and
other agencies of the U.S. government in their official personal capacity and/or personal “former
“capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 2 are unknown agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation(FB1)in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants
JOHN DOE 3 unknown Assistant United States Attorney General(s) in their official personal
capacity and/or “former “capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 4 is unknown US “State™ Attorney
(ies) General(s) and they are sued in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities.
Defendants JOHN DOE 5 is unknown employees of the U.S. Department of Justice. They are
sued in their official personal capacity and/or “former “capacities, Saundra Brown Armstrong, Is
sued in her official personal capacity As United States Northern District Court, Judge of
California Claudia Wilkins in her official personal capacity As United States Northern District
Court Judge of California Defendants JOHN DOE 6 unknown employees of the U.S. Northern
District of California, Oakland, and Division in their official personal capacity and/or “former
“capacities Orinda D. Evans, Is sued in her official personal capacity As United States Northern
District Court Judge of Georgia Allen Baverman, in his official personal capacity As United
States Northern District Court Magistrate Judge, Defendants JOHN DOE 7 unknown employees
of the U.S. Northern District of Court of Georgia, Atlanta, Georgia in their official personal
capacity and/or “former “capacities, Shawn Donavan, in his official personal capacity

As the Director of the United States Housing and Urban Development, Defendants JOHN DOE
8 unknown Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority He or she is sued in her/his official
or former personal capacity as Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority, Defendants
JOHN DOE 9 unknown employees of the San Francisco Housing Authority in their official
personal capacity or former capacities Hayes Valley Limited Partnership (AKA, Hayes Valley
Apartments II L.P.), McCormack Baron Ragan Management Services Inc. MBA Urban
Development Co., The Related Companies of California, Inc. Sunamerica Affordable Housing
Partnership Inc., Hasinah Rahim, Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason, Kimball, Tirey & St. John,
LLP, Jo-Lynne Q. Lee, in her official capacity as the Superior Court Judge of Alameda County,
Roger Tonna, Mary Tonna, William Gilg, Defendants JOHN DOE 10 unknown Director of the
Alameda County Housing Authority, in his/her individual and official and/or “former “capacity
As the Director of the Alameda County Housing Authority Defendants JOHN DOE 11 unknown
employees of the Alameda County Housing Authority in their individual and official and/or
“former “‘capacities, Defendants JOHN DOE 12 unknown Executive Director of Dekalb County,
Georgia in his/her individual and official and/or “former” capacity Defendants Terrell Bolton
“former”” Chief of Police of DeKalb County, Georgia in his/her individual and official “former
“capacity as Chief of Police of Dekalb County, Chandra Y. Schreinder #2491, in her official
and/or “former” capacity as arresting Officer of the DeKalb County, GA Police Department,
Officer Franklin in his/her official and/or “former” capacity as a DeKalb County, GA

Police Officer, Detective George in her official and/or “former” capacity as Detective of the
DeKalb County GA Police Department, Lieutenant Hamilton in his/her official and/or “former”
capacity as Lieutenant of the DeKalb GA County Police Department, Defendants JOHN DOE 13
are unknown DeKalb County GA Police Officers in their individual and official and/or “former”

o
SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. OBAMA, HOLDER, ET AL




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2:12-cv-13942-VAR-RSW Doc #1 Filed 09/06/12 Pg 40 of 50 Pg ID 40

capacities, Randy Rich, Individually and in his official capacity as the Superior Court Judge of
Gwinnett County,Lucas O. Harsh, Rosanna Szabo Individually and in her official and/or
“former” capacity as Gwinnett County Solicitor, Officer Hardin “former” Police Officer of the
Lawrenceville Georgia Police Department, Defendants JOHN DOE 14 is unknown
Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers in their individual and official and/or “former” capacities,
Defendants JOHN DOE 15 is unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Chief of Police he/she is sued in
his/her current or “former” capacity as Chief of Police, Officer Caldwell Individually and in her
official and/or “former” capacity as arresting Officer of the Gwinnett County, GA Police or
Sherriff Department Defendants, JOHN DOE 16 unknown, Chief of Police of Gwinnett
County, GA Police or Sherriff’Department in his/her individual and official or “former”
capacity, Defendant JOHN DOE 17 unknown Executive Directors, Commissioners, Board of
Directors, of Gwinnett County, GA individually and official and/or “former” capacities and Does

John Does 18 thru 1000 inclusive and each and everyone of them, and INJUCTIVE
RELIEF from OBAMA as follows:

HI.

MULTI COMPLEX RICO ARTIFICE AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD
[TITLE 18 U.S.C. § 1964©)] re: DESTRUCTION and INJURY TO BUSINESS
AND PROPERTY and OBTAINING MONEY OR PROPERTY BY
ANDTHROUGH FALSE PRETENSE, FRAUD, THEFT, and CONVERSION,

RICO ENTERPRIZE #1

S\
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On or about Sept. 2004, while visiting a friend(an upsale neighborhood)in Gwinnett County mj
car rental car was parked in the driveway. The rental car and “an 2004 Chevy Malibu,” and had|
Michigan Drivers Plates.

An “unknown” Gwinnett County Police Officer or Sherriff, “allegedly” checked the Plates on
the rental car, asked questions about the car, and subsequently told me the rental car I had in my]
possession was reported stolen.

I then responded, and told the Officer that there had to be a mistake. I then told him my
automobile(s) had full coverage, and my insurance company was suppose cover my rental can
fee’s. (At the time [ owned a 1999 Madza 626 and a 1998 Ford Ranger Truck(see exh. ).

Despite the explaination, the Gwinnett County Officer, arrested me, charged with theft by
receiving a stolen vehical, and detained me in the Gwinnett County Detention Center and my
bond was $2,500.00. I then paid the bond and was release from jail. The arrest caused horrific
psychological damages, as mentioned in the above

I then requested the State of Georgia to appoint an Defense Attorney for me in the criminal case.
The State then appointed Lucas Harsh as Defense Counsel.

I met with Lucas Harsh. He then questioned me about my life. 1 told him I had just relocated|
from Michigan and had just started a Real Estate Company. Lucas Harsh then asked me for
money. I told him I did not have any money, due to the recent moving cost, and the start of my|
business the Specialty Investment Group LLC.

Later, maybe a week or so went by, Lucas Harsh called me and told me because I did not have]
any money, I must plea guilty to theft by receiving a stolen vehical. He then “as defense
counsel” pressured me to plea guilty to the of theft by receiving.

.
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I then told Lucas Harsh, there was no way that [ would plea guilty to a crime I did commit. I
then subsequently told Harsh, his acis were that of a Prosecuting Attorney. Lucas Harsh and ]
could not see “eye-to-eye,” we disagreed, and on two occasions argued about my defense in the;
case. I subsequently told Lucas Harsh, that T would represent myself in the criminal
prosecution, and/or hire another attorney for defense cousel. I then “fired” Lucas Harsh, as my
Defense Counsel, and told him he should not be a defense attorney for “anyone” he he treated
others as he had treated me in the case.

I borrowed money from a friend, hired a different Defense Attorney (not from Gwinnett County
to represent me in the criminal prosecution.

The charge of theft by receiving of stolen vehical charge resulted in a “DISMISSAL.”

Upon information and belief Harsh, et al retaliated, conspired with other Gwinnett County
Official, to convict the Plaintiffs of a crime without due process of law and subject the
complaintant to peonage and slavery.

The reason why I believe this is:

On Nov. 20,2005, I Sharon Bridgewater a African Amerian female “CITIZEN OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” while conducting business in Gwinnett County, the
Plaintiff(a Black female driving with the regular flow of traffic and driving “normal” (not
engaged in any suspicious activity), and had violated no traffic laws.

RICO ARTIFICE AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD [TITLE 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c))]

RE: INJURY TO BUSINESS AND PROPERTY AND DESTRUCTION OF BUSINESS
and OBTAINING MONIES BY AND THROUGH FALSE MISREPRESENTATIONS or
FRAUD, PEONGAGE or SLAVERY, FALSE IMPRISIONMENT, Federal Principal and
Aider and Abettor, Title 18 U.S.C.A §2(a)-(b), Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor, Aiding
and Abetting A Conspiracy, Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor Conspiracy to Commit
Aiding and Abetting

Y2
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The Plaintiff allege that on Nov. 20, 2005, Defendants Officer Hardin a “former” Lawrenceville
3 || Police Officer acted under the color of Georgia law, employed the federal interstate wires via
police radio originating in the State of Georgia and terminating in the State of Georgia to
Defendants JOHN DOE 14 unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers the individuals came to
the meeting of the minds, entered into an unlawful agreement, knowingly,intentionally and
maliciously, discriminated based on class race, or ethnicity used, threat, coercion and “excessive
6 || force” “stopped” Plaintiffs at “Gunpoint” for an alleged “improper lane change.

Officer Hardin a “former” Lawrenceville Police Officer and Defendants JOHN DOE 14
unknown Lawrenceviile ,GA Police Officers, at all times mentioned had a duty and/or obligation
s |[to follow correct police procedures in the traffic stop.

10

11
There was no probable cause for Officer Hardin and JOHN DOE unknown “former” or

12 || current Lawrenceville Police Officers, to use excessive force and make a felony traffic stop
for a “alleged” improper lane change. There was no probable cause treat to the
complaintant different from other drivers who are “stopped while driving” for an

14 || improper lane change.

13

15
16

17 |] The Defendants actions constitute a discriminatory traffic stop and based on race, class ethnicity.
The Defendants actions constitue an conspiracy under the act color of Georgia State law, and a
18 (| violation of the Plaintiffs 4% United States Constitutional Right via the 5™ or 14™ amendment in
the traffic stop. Plaintiff allege the Defendants actions also constitute, a violation of (1) and/or
(2) and/or (3) and/or (4) and/or (5) and/or (6) and/or (7) and/or (8) and/or (9) and/or (10)

20 || and/or(11)and/or (12) and/or (13) and/or(14) and/or (15) and/or (14) and/or (15) and/or (16)
and/or (17) and/or (18) and/or (19) and/or (20) and/or (21) and/or (22} and/or (23) and/or (24)

21 || and/or (25) and/or (26) and/or (27) and/or (28) and/or (29) and/or (30) and/or (31) and/or (32} as
mentioned in the above pages 42 thru 46 of the above criminal charges(The United States ex rel

19

22
Sharon Bridgewater vs, the Defendants)

23

24 11 The Plaintiffs allege that excessive force, threat coercion and force, traffic stop was to subject

55 || the complaintant to Slavery and peonage, and/or coerce the complaintant to go to the Superior
Court of Gwinnett County Georgia.

26

27

28 ) \{?7
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Plaintiff allege Officer Hardin and JOHN DOE unknown “former” or current Lawrenceville
Police Officers, the Defendants subsequently “falsely arrested the Plaintiff’s” without due
process of law, illegal issued six traffic citiations, illegally detained the Plaintiffs against
will, and put restraints on the Plaintiffs and detained the Plaintiffs in the Gwinnett County
Detention Center for two days, against my will, through, threat, coercion or force, falsely
imprisioned the complaintant Sharon Bridgewater without due process of law. (in the
Gwinnett County Jail) and did overt acts in furtherance of the objective of the conspiracy.

The actions of the Defendants damaged the Plaintiffs and the Plaintiff had to pay tow bills,
had lost of business, suffered extreme mental and emotional distress and/or had other
damages..

Officer Hardin a “former” Lawrenceville Police Officer and Defendants JOHN DOE 14
unknown Lawrenceville ,GA Police Officers, at all times mentioned knew or should have known
to “stop” the Plaintiff while driving, as any other citizen is “stopped” for an improper lane
change, and the Defendants breached their duties and/or obligation in traffic stop, and is liable
for damages to the Plaintiffs.

Plaintiffs allege in furtherance of the unlawful agreement of Officer Hardin a “former”
Lawrenceville Police Officer and Defendants JOHN DOE 14 unknown Lawrenceville , GA
Police Officers, issued an arrest warrant warrant for the six traffic citiations, and did overt
acts in furtherance of the objective of the conspiracy.

The Plaintiffs allege that excessive force, threat coercion and force, traffic stop was to advance
the interest in the Gwinnett County Detention Center a “Private Jail Facility” owed, control,

managed and operated by two or more of the above Defenants, and/or subject the complaintant to
Slavery and peonage.

On or about Jan-Dec. 2006 while conducting business, in, I was driving my car, and was
“detained/stopped,” again by a Does 18-1000, Gwinnett County Police Officer alleged for a tags
violation.

.
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Plaintiffs was arrested (for failure to appear for trial for the above six traffic violation of the
Lawrenceville Police Department)and detained for nine days in the Gwinnett County Jail
without any legal representation for failure to appear. Superior Court of the State of
Georgia, State Court Accusation and case # 06-D-03943-52, State of Georgia vs. Sharon
Bridgewater.

The actions of the Defendants caused the damages, of lost of company vehical, lost of

business, and damages from extreme mental and emotional distress.

I requested a court appointed attorney for defense counsel. The State of Georgia then
appointed Jack Spence.

On or about the 9™ day, Jack Spence, my court appointed Attorney and Defense counsel came

to the Gwinnett County Detention Center and counseled me.

27. Mr. Spence at that time told me it would take at least six to eighth months for
the case to be called for jury trial, and subsequently told me I would get convicted of one or
more of the six crimes. Mr. Spence then subsequently gave the Complainant an ultimatum ,
to either ;

1) sit in jail approx. six to eight months and await for a trial of the above
Charges or,

2) Pled guilty to one or more of the charges, State Court Accusation and case #
06-D-03943-52, State of Georgia vs. Sharon Bridgewater. and be released
from jail immediately. '

1 then, pleaded guilty to one or more of the above charges, and was subjected to peonage
and/or slavery and was released from jail.

Mr. Spence actions constitute a violation of my 6™ amendment US Constitutional right
and/or constitute threat, coercion to subject the Plaintiff to peonage and slavery without due
process oflaw.

! The Sixth amendment provides for a speedy trial in criminal prosecution.

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. OBAMA, HOLDER, ET AL
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After my release from Jail Texercised US Constitutional legal right and immediately
withdrew my plea, demanded a jury trial and requested a different Defense court appointed
attorney(see exh. )

RICO ARTIFICE AND SCHEME TO DEFRAUD [TITLE 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c))]

RE: INJURY TO BUSINESS AND PROPERTY AND DESTRUCTION OF BUSINESS
and OBTAINING MONIES BY AND THROUGH FALSE MISREPRESENTATIONS or
FRAUD, PEONGAGE or SLAVERY, FALSE IMPRISIONMENT, Federal Principal and
Aider and Abettor, Title 18 U.S.C.A §2(a)-(b), Federal Principal and Aider and Abeitor, Aiding
and Abetting A Conspiracy, Federal Principal and Aider and Abettor Conspiracy to Commit
Aiding and Abetting

Plaintiffs allege in furtherance of the unlawful agreement of Officer Hardin a “former”
Lawrenceville Police Officer and Defendants JOHN DOE 14 unknown Lawrenceville ,GA
Police Officers, on or about June 30, 2007 and/or July 2, 2007, and/or July 10, 2007, Randy
Rich, Lucas Harsh and Rosanno Szabo adopted the acts of Lawrenceville Police Department.
came to the meeting of the minds, entered into an unlawful agreement abused the Superior Court
of Gwinnett County, conceal material known facts from the complaintant. Randy Rich
appointed Lucas Harsh as Defense counsel for the complaintant. Randy Rich then order that the
complaintant were not allowed to file any motions on her own behalf.(see exh. )

Randy Rich and/or Lucas Harsh and/or Rosanna Szabo had a legal obligation and/or duty to to

do their duties as an State Court Judge to make impartial decisions as a State Judge, Harsh had a
legal duty and/or obligation as Defense attorney to represent the Plaintiff and inform the Plaintiff
of any proceedings pending before the court and Rosanna Szabo had a legal duty as Prosecutor to
abide by State laws, in the criminal proceedings and/or prosecution of the Plaintiffs.

The Defendants actions constitute fradulantant concealment and a  violated the Plaintiffs Sharon
Bridgewater right to free speech, violated my right to freedom of expression and/or my first
amendment US Constitutional right, and my right to counsel, that he was defense counsel for the
Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater(Specialty Investment Group LLC). with malice, the intent to
aid abet the Lawrenceville Police Officer, use threat coercion or intimation, discriminated,
retaliate against a Federal Witness and victim of crime of the Lawrenceville, GA Police
Department, and the acts were legally done and did overt acts and/or omissions to further of the
objective of the conspiacy.

b,
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The Plaintiff were unaware of these secret meeting, and would have hired a lawyer and/or would
have acted as her own defense attorney.

Plaintiffs allege the Defendants were under a duty to disclose the above known material facts,
and did overt acts or omission to further the object of the conspiracy.

Plaintiffs allege the Defendants actions were taken to deprive the Plaintiff her right to a jury trial
and/or deprive the Plaintiffs their right to confront accusers.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants Plaintiff allege that on Sept. 18, 2007
Defendant Lucas Harsh, employed the federal interstate wires originating within the state of
Georgia , and terminating within the state of Georgia defendants terminating in the State of
Georgia to Complaintant Sharon Bridgewater(Specialty Investment Group LLC)and did overt
acts or omissions in furtherance of the objective of the conspiracy.

“meet me at 9:00 am in the morning for trial at 75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30045,”

The purpose of this call was to deceive the complaintant, use threat,coercion and force and trick
the complaintant to sign a plea agreement against her will.

Plaintiff allege that Lucas Harsh purposefully, intended to violate my right to counsel, because
he failed to tell me their would not be a jury trial, and thfurther the conspiracy to subject the
complaintant to peonage and slavery.

On or about Sept. 19, 2007, I followed Harsh’s instruction and met him at the court house.

Plaintiffs allege that on 16 February 2010, At 9:12 AM, at 75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville,
GA 30045, in an “unknown” courtroom in State Court Accusation and case # 06-D-03943-52,
State of Georgia vs. Sharon Bridgewater, at trial, Lucas Harsh, acted under the Color of Georgia
State Law, with the malicious intent to use threat, coercion, force and to fraudulently induce me
used intimation and force, told the Plaintiffs that he(Lucas Harsh) would not represent the
Plaintiffs in a defense and/or jury trial. Harsh then used threat, coercion and/or force and told me
if I did not plea to reckless driving and driving with no proof of insurance I would get convicted
of all six traffic charges.

W
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I then demanded a jury trial, and demanded to represent myself in the case. Randy Rich and/or
Lucas Harsh, told me “it is ordered the Plaintiffs are not to file any motions on her own behalf”
and/or I could not speak in my own behalf.

Lucas Harsh then subsequently made a false,deceitful material representation and told me Sharon
Bridgewater(Specialty Investment Group LLC) if I did not plea to reckless driving and and
driving with no proof of insurance that I would get convicted of all six charges.

Harsh had a legal duty and/or obligation to inform Plaintiffs that he was my defense counsel
before hand. Rich knew and were aware I had the right to speak on my on behalf. Rich and/or
Lucas Harsh knew the material representation was false or deciful when they made it. Rich
and/or Lucas Harsh intended for me Sharon Bridgewater to rely on the representation. I could
not speak for myself based on Randy Rich “order” and I relied on the representation of Randy
Rich and/or Lucas Harsh.

Plaintiffs allege the false represenatitions, fear of being convicted of all six traffic violations,
threats, coercion and/or force caused the Plaintiffs to agree to the Defendants threats, and caused
me to involunatry plea to reckless driving and driving with no proof of insurance.

There was no probable cause for the Defendants to violate the plaintiffs US Constitutional rights.

In furtherance of the unlawful agreement of the Defendants, Plaintiff alleged that on Sept. 19,
2007, on the day of trial, Lucash Harsh acted in joint participation with Rosanno Szabo, then
acted under the color of Georgia law, aided, abetted,then prepared a guilty plea and waiver of
jury, charge of reckless driving and driving with no proof of insurance, the disposition of fines
$1080.00, to professional probation services, GNC, Community Service at Gwinnett County
Detention Center prepared a disposition form and a Georgia Secretary of State Subspention of
license forms and did act or ommissions in furtherance of the objective of the conspiracy.

W
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;" IN THE STATE COURT of GWINNETT COUNTY CRIMINAL AGTION FINAL DISPOSITION :
’ STATE of GEORGIA OFFENSE(s)
V5.
Pl verm. 200_ 7 .
- Y \ -7 1 : ‘__/\ X
RACE: SEX: DOB: OTN: DATE of QFFENSE: [y /i
PLEA: COTRiaL: ] VERDICT: L] oTHER: o . '
] ~EGOTATED . . OuuRy [ouity oncT(s) [\ZNOLLE FROSCTSI_| 3 ‘—f ‘
Choun v on et ? [BeNcH  [IWOT GURTYCTES. _ Bloeancoskircrs '

Tt

[]HOL0 GONT: HDERE STIS)

MISDEMEANOR SENTENCE

WHEREAS, the delendant has baon found guilty of or has entered a plea to the above-stated offense(s), it is ORDERED What the delendant is sentenced to:
["Zt(:onhnemenl in the Gwinnett County [ ] Jait [ Cemprehiensive Gorrectional Complex for a period ot |_, [ -lr.«\. v Ly e

[ after service of_ ——— . et
Credit ime served { f'T s P aafias The remamdor 1o be surved on [ PROBATION ] SUSPENSION
—_— e
[d the enlire sentence of confinement May be served. subject 16 the conditions sel out herein, on, 7] PROBATION (] SUSPENSION
- N N 7 Py [

AR A1 . X

Paytnen| of RESTITUTION (see allacheo order.) Fine n the amount of § ALY N TS T Pay by;

o i o Lt Y
PLUS applicable surcharges. 2% L -

CONDITIONS OF @ PROBATION [} SUSPENSION
m You must abey all laws and avoid parsons of ¢isrepulabie or harmiul characler. .
2y [ vou must avold Injusious and vicious hablls, especially alcohat and riarcolics unless lawiully preschbed, :
{3 ‘f’ou musl woik faithfully and not ¢hange your cument residenca or lcave the jurisdiction of the Court without the permission of |tr}¢£(_3cun. !
%) Q You must report to your Prabation Officer as directed and aflow vour Probalion Officer lo visil you whcmvgr‘ o arany ML
{5 Yeou must pay all fines and restitution within the fime specified by your Probation Officer R
(5) E] Youl rmust pay a Probation Supervision Fes of 530 each monlh o Frolessicnal Probalion Serces, Inc., the Court's probation senvices Gontraclor.

RETSEERCR N N

n E‘fcm must pay @ Chme Victims Compensation Program fee of $9.00 each month. ,‘ Q
{8} D You st pedoim hours of SOMMUNITY SERVICE at the direction of your Probation Offcer. SEP
© [ You must pertorm T days of COMMUNITY SERVICE Ibrough the GCCl. REPORT s
+ For orientation. YouThust pay a Supenvision Fee of $75 pius a dally fee delermined by the program dircctor, P R
{103 [J Yor must prove your attendance at [] Aicoholics Anonymous or [ Narcaics Anonymous meotings PER WEEK for conseculive veeks.

{113 [ You must prove you attended & state approved school for @\Slaw manated Risk Reduction [] Defensive Driving

{12) [% You must provide proof of your al}valuaﬁon and trestment forl] menial heaith lﬁ;subslance abusc al the GRN Mental Health Unit.
(73) [J You will not use alcohol or narcolics and you musl submit k random aleohol / drug sereening.

(14} [J You must have NO contact w‘mJNO VIOLENT conlact with, or visit the premises of .
{15} [J vou musi provide proof of altendance and completicn of {1 cartified family vickenca intojverdion program (] anger managemant ‘O values clarification
{16) {1 Appear before this Court on ,al__-__ AM. toprove complotion of e terms of his sentence or your'iqabiuy 10 comply.

PRI . SRR

(173 [ You must [J pay a $25 Publication fee [C]install ignition interiock [ tag forfeiture .

(18} [\t fines, surcharges, & special conditions of the sentence are meticompleted, probalion may become [ non-reporting [J ierminated. r
(19} [] Attend the Victim impact Parst [ scheduled: @6:30 p.m.[] as scheduled by probation. Fay a pragram fee of $20.00. -
eofy 1 el W oohal rovid oL oy bl T] IR S T '

en :
The Defendanl is further advised thal the Court may, at any lime, mvoko any conditiogs ol this probalion and / or diseharge the gefendant i‘ron;; probaton. The

Defandant shall be subject to arrest Jor viclation of any condilion of probation herein granted. If such probation is revoked, the Court may order the'execution of the i
sentence which was oniginalty imposed, of any portion therzof, in the manner provided by 2w alter deducting tharefrom the arnount of time the Defendant has served .{
on probation. a

! . i :
Delendant was represenicd by Attomey l.[* S L“} AN . County, by (Employment) {Appointment)
) [ - R - i o b i
CouriReporter_ | }' % % Wt | [t A | Judge [print] e DI AR RN
— 'L L , }
-

ORDERED this ig‘ dayer ot A il 0 2007 sudge isignd -

f = O By designation

WHITE - Clerk YELLOW - Solicilor Pk - Probation BLUE - Defense Attorney AQC Fra 18 NCR [30] Juiy 2004

.
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Plaintiffs Sharon Bridgewater(Specialty Investment Group LLC)under duress, threat or coercion
involunatry signed the disposition and agreed to pay $1, 080.00, do force labor against my will
against my will and the act was legal done.

The Defendants through violation of the Plaintiffs civil rights, threat, intidimation, force, or
extortion, defrauded Plaintiff out of $1080.00, and subjected the Plaintiffs to peonage
and/or slavery.

The Defendants actions constitute a violation my 1% or 6™ via the 5 or 14™ US Constitution
amendment right, outreagous Prosecutional misconduct and the Defendants actions also
constitute, a violation of (1) and/or (2) and/or (3) and/or (4) and/or (5) and/or (6) and/or (7)
and/or (8) and/or (9) and/or (10} and/or{11)and/or (12) and/or (13) and/or(14) and/or (15) and/or
(14) and/or (15} and/or (16) and/or (17) and/or (18) and/or (19) and/or (20) and/or (21) and/or
(22) and/or (23) and/or (24) and/or (25) and/or (26) and/or (27) and/or (28) and/or (29) and/or
(30) and/or (31) and/or (32) as mentioned in the above pages 42 thru 46 of the above criminal
charges(The United States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater vs. the Defendants)

Randy Rich and/or Lucas Harsh and/or Rosanna Szabo breached their legal obligation. Rich
knew or should have known to make impartial decision, and/or duty as an State Court Judge
made numerous bias, partial decisions and breach his duty as Judge. Harsh knew or should have
known to counsel the Plaintiff, and breached his legal duty and/or obligation as Defense attorney
failed to inform the plaintiffs of legal proceedings, failed to represent the Plaintiffs, and inform
the Plaintiff of proceedings pending before the court. Rosanna Szabo knew or should have
known to comply with State law in the criminal proceeding and breached her legal duty and/or
obligation as Prosecutor failed to abide by State laws, in the criminal proceedings and/or
prosecution of the Plaintiffs, and all are liable for damages to the Plaintiffs.

The Plaintiff allege the Defendants actions were taken just for the purposes to falsely imprision
the complaintant and defraud the complaintant out of money or property and to advance the
interest of Gwinnett county jail to prevent me from confront a witness of constitute a joint
participation and through, coercion,threat, or force, intimidation caused my signature to be place
on a legal document of a dispostition, and the act was legally done.

Plaintiffs allege that Randy Rich, et al actions were taken in clear absence of all Jurisdiction.
Plaitiff allege that Rich et al, deprive the Plaintiffs right to confront accusers, and the
representation and/or disposition executed and enforced by Harsh, Rich and Szabo, constituted
actionable extortion indictable pursuant to Title 18 U.S.C. §1951(a). and/or said individual
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